
AGENDA 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen Advisory Committee 

IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, IF YOU NEED SPECIAL ASSISTANCE TO 
PARTICIPATE IN THIS MEETING, PLEASE CONTACT RVCOG, 541-664-6674. 48-HOURS ADVANCE NOTICE 
IS PREFERABLE AND WILL ENABLE US TO MAKE REASONABLE ARRANGEMENTS. 

1. Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda Chair 

Consent Agenda
2. Review / Approve Minutes Chair 

Attachment: #1 MRMPO CAC Meeting Draft Minutes 12/12/2024 

Action Items
3. Election of Officers Ryan MacLaren 

Background: In accordance with the Bylaws of the CAC, Officers shall be elected in February 
of each year. The Chair and Vice Chair shall serve a term of one year. 

Attachments: #2 CAC Bylaws 

Action Requested: Election of Officers 

4. MRMPO Dues Ryan MacLaren 

Background: Staff proposes an increase of the dues rate to $0.25 per capita. This would 
generate a total of $17,154, which is an increase of $6,150 from the 
previous year.  

Attachment: #3 Dues Memo 

Action Requested: Recommendation of Dues 

Date: Thursday, February 13, 2025 
Join In-Person 
Location: Ridge Room Conference Room, Grants Pass 

City Hall, 101 NW A St, Grants Pass, OR  

Transit: Served by JCT Routes #10, 20, 35, 40, 50, 
80 and 100. Paratransit services are 
available for qualified individuals.  

Contact: RVCOG: 541-423-1375 

Website: www.mrmpo.org 

Time: 1:30 p.m. 
Or via Zoom 
Meeting ID: 864 3598 2286 

Phone #: +1 669 444 9171 

Zoom Link:  

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86435982286 

http://www.mrmpo.org/
https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86435982286


AGENDA 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen Advisory Committee 

5. Amendment to the 2024-2027 TIP Ryan MacLaren 

Background: The CAC is being requested to make a recommendation on the proposed 
amendments to the 2024-27 TIP. 

A. Amend Project in TIP: Jackson and Josephine County curb ramps, phase 
3 (KN22571)

B. Amend Project in TIP: I-5: Monument Dr - N. Grants Pass (KN21674)
C. Amend Project in TIP: Vehicle Replacement/Right Size (KN-TBD)

The 21-day public comment period and public hearing was advertised on or 
before Thursday, January 30, 2025, in the Rogue Valley Times, the Rogue River 
Press and the Grants Pass Courier and information is currently available on the 
MRMPO website. 

Attachments: #4 TIP Amendment Memo 
#5 CMR for KN21674 

Action Requested: Recommendation to Policy Committee 

Discussion Items
6. Public Comments Chair 

Regular Updates
7. MRMPO Update Ryan MacLaren 

8. Other Business / Local Business Chair 

Opportunity for MRMPO member jurisdictions to talk about transportation planning projects

9. Adjournment Chair 

All meetings are available in-person and online via Zoom unless otherwise noted. 

Scheduled Meetings 

MRMPO TAC March 6, 2025 1:30 p.m. 

MRMPO CAC March 13, 2025 1:30 p.m. 

MRMPO Policy Meeting March 20, 2025 2:30 p.m. 



SUMMARY MINUTES 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen Advisory Committee 

 

 MRMPO CAC Minutes – Thursday, December 12, 2024 

Agenda Packet Meeting Audio 

1. Call to Order at 1:30 P.M. / Introductions / Review Agenda 00:00 – 03:47 
  Quorum: Four voting members, regardless of jurisdiction.  

2. Review / Approve Minutes 03:47 – 04:02 
03:54 David West moved to approve the November 14, 2024, MRMPO CAC Meeting Minutes as 

presented. Seconded by Fred Saunders.  
No further discussion.  
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

3. Amendments to the 2024-2027 Transportation Improvement Program 04:02 – 11:11 
08:42 Nancy Sue Stout moved to recommend approval of the amendments to the 2024-2027 TIP 

as presented. Seconded by Judy Garrett.  
No further discussion.  
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 
 

Date: Thursday, December 12, 2024 
Attendees:   

Voting Members Organization Phone Number 

Lesley Orr Active Transportation   

David West Grants Pass 659-9681 

Judy Garrett Grants Pass 659-9256 

Nancy Sue Stout Grants Pass 761-0899 

Fred Saunders Josephine County 569-0169 

Dick Converse, Chair Josephine County 659-8401 

Non-Voting Member Organization Phone Number 

   

Staff Organization Phone Number 

Ryan MacLaren RVCOG 423-1338 

Kelsey Sharp RVCOG 423-1375 

Interested Parties Organization  

   

Action Items 

 

https://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/MRMPO-CAC-Agenda-Packet-12-12-2024.pdf
https://mrmpo.org/wp-content/uploads/2019/09/MRMPO-CAC-Meeting-Audio-12-12-2024.mp3


SUMMARY MINUTES 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Citizen Advisory Committee 

4. Discretionary Funds 11:11 – 31:21
30:20 Lesley Orr moved to recommend distributing the Discretionary Funds at a base of $25,000 for

each jurisdiction plus an allocation based on population as shown on Table 5 in the agenda. 
Seconded by Fred Saunders. 
No further discussion.  
Motion passed unanimously by voice vote. 

5. Project Funding Application 31:21 –39:08

6. Public Comment 39:08 – 39:28
None Received.

7. MPO Planning Update 39:28 – 52:17
Provided by Ryan MacLaren. Update the Gold Hill Local Street-Network Plan (TSP), and future 
requirements of TSPs for jurisdictions within the MPO boundaries.

8. Other Business / Local Business 52:17 – 57:16
Updates on the Umpqua to Rogue River Bicycle and Pedestrian Corridor Masterplan.

9. Adjournment
2:30 p.m.

Scheduled Meetings 

MRMPO TAC January 2, 2025 1:30 p.m. 

MRMPO CAC January 13, 2025 1:30 p.m. 

MRMPO Policy Meeting December 19, 2024 2:30 p.m. 

Regular Updates 

Discussion Items 



Citizens Advisory Committee Bylaws 
October 17, 2019 

Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Page 1 

 

BYLAWS 
MIDDLE ROGUE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION 

(MRMPO) 
CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC) 

 
 

Article I 
 

Name 
 

This committee shall be known as the Citizens Advisory Committee of the Middle Rogue 
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MRMPO). 

 
 

Article II 
 

Purpose 
 

The Citizens Advisory Committee serves as a community forum to exchange information, convey 
input from the public, and ascertain public opinion on transportation planning activities of the 
MRMPO. 

 
Section 1. Duties of the Citizens Advisory Committee 

 
a. Represent the interests of citizens within the respective Jurisdictions or topical area of 

interest, as defined in the Article III, Section 1(d) and (e) of these bylaws. 
 

b. Serve as a communication link between the public and the MRMPO regarding transportation 
planning activities. 

 
c. Provide feedback to MRMPO staff during the development and implementation of the 

Regional Transportation Plan, the Transportation Improvement Program and air quality 
conformity activities. 

 
d. Provide recommendations to the MPO Policy Committee. 

 
 

Article III 
 

Membership – Voting 
 

Section 1. Membership of the Committee 
a. Members of the Citizens Advisory Committee (CAC) are appointed by the Policy Committee 

and shall consist of representatives from the member local governments and representatives 



Citizens Advisory Committee Bylaws 
October 17, 2019 

Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Page 2 

 

of special interests as delineated in this section. 
 

b. Members of the Citizens Advisory Committee may not be an elected official nor an 
employee of the jurisdiction for which they are appointed to represent. 

 
c. There are a total of eleven (11) possible seats on the Citizens Advisory Committee: either (8) 

seats for representation from the member local governments and three (3) representatives for 
identified special interests. Appointees representing member local governments must reside, 
own property, or operate a business within the jurisdiction that they represent. Appointees 
representing special interest must reside, own property, or operate a business within the 
MRMPO’s planning boundary. 

 
d. The apportionment of jurisdictional representatives shall be as follows: 

 
• City of Grants Pass, 3 members 
• City of Rogue River, 1 member 
• City of Gold Hill, 1 member 
• Josephine County, 2 members 
• Jackson County, 1 member 

 
e. Three (3) additional positions on the Committee might be considered, one (1) for each of the 

following special interests: freight industry, mass transit, and active transportation. 
 

Section 2. Appointment and Tenure of Committee Membership 
 

a. Vacancies in an office shall be appointed by the jurisdictional representative on the MRMPO 
Policy Committee or by the CAC as a whole with respect to representation of the identified 
special interests. The Citizens Advisory Committee may make a recommendation to the 
Policy Committee regarding reappointment and/or removal of a serving member. 

 
b. Citizens Advisory Committee members will be appointed by the MRMPO Policy 

Committee. The MRMPO Policy Committee reserves the right to add, reduce or otherwise 
modify the membership of the Citizens Advisory Committee at its discretion. 

 
c. The term of office on the Committee shall begin the day the member is appointed and shall 

continue for two years, except that such term of office shall terminate immediately upon: 
 

• Relocation outside the MRMPO or outside the Citizen Involvement Area which 
the member represents; or, 

• Unexcused absence from three regularly scheduled, consecutive meetings. 
 

Section 3. Voting Privileges 
 

a. Each member who is present at regular or special meetings shall be entitled to one vote on all 
issues presented. 



Citizens Advisory Committee Bylaws 
October 17, 2019 

Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Page 3 

 

 
 

Article IV 
 

Meetings 
 

Section 1. Regular Meetings 
 

a. The Committee shall hold its regular meeting on the 2nd Thursday of every month. 
No meeting shall be held during the month of December. 

 
Section 2. Special Meetings 

 
b. Special meetings may be called by MRMPO’s Planning Program Manager’s designated staff 

on seven (7) days notice. 
 

c. The person calling such special meeting shall fix the time and place for holding of such 
meeting. 

 
Section 3.  Conduct of Meetings 

 
a. Official action may be taken by the Committee when a quorum is present. 

 
b. A quorum shall exist when a majority of appointed members are present. 

 
c. The voting on all questions coming before the MPO Citizens Advisory Committee shall be 

by voice vote and decided by a simple majority of members present. The ayes and nays shall 
be entered in the minutes of such meeting. If a motion on question fails, deliberation shall 
continue until a motion or definitive action is offered and passed. 

 
 

Article V 
 

Officers and Duties 
 

Section 1. Officers 
 

a. The officers of the Committee shall be a Chair and Vice Chair, to be elected by the 
Committee at the first meeting of the calendar year. 

 
Section 2. Term of Office 

 
a. The officers shall hold office for a period of one (1) year. 

ksharp
Highlight

ksharp
Highlight



 

Section 3. Duties of Officers 
 

a. The Chair shall preside over the meeting. 
 

b. In the absence of the Chair, the Vice Chair shall perform all Chair duties. 
 

Section 4. Ex Officio Members 
 

a. The RVCOG's Planning Program Manager shall be an ex-officio, non-voting member of the 
Committee. The program manager shall be responsible for staff support of the Committee, 
including minute taking and record keeping. 

 
b. The Oregon Department of Transportation, Region 3 may appoint a representative who shall 

be responsible for assisting the Citizens Advisory Committee with understanding the State's 
initiatives and ongoing projects within the MRMPO planning boundary. 

 
 

ARTICLE VI 
 

Amendments to Bylaws 
Section 1. 

 

a. These bylaws may be amended or repealed or new bylaws may be adopted by a supermajority 
vote of two thirds of the members of the Committee present at any regular or special meeting 
called for that purpose. Written notice of proposed amendments shall be given to the 
membership of the Committee at least thirty (30) days prior to the date of the meeting at 
which the bylaws are to be considered. Any objections to the proposed amendments shall be 
forwarded to MRMPO's Planning Program Manager. 

 
b. Amendments to the bylaws shall become effective upon approval by the MRMPO Policy 

Committee. 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Citizens Advisory Committee Bylaws 
October 17, 2019 

 
Middle Rogue Metropolitan Planning Organization 

Page4 

 



MRMPO Dues Memorandum 

G:\1-Planning Dept\1-Transportation\3-Both MPO's\3-MPO's Dues\25-26 MPOs Dues\4-Reports\_MRMPO_Dues_Report_Draft.docx 

Middle Rogue 
Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Regional Transportation Planning 

Gold Hill • Rogue River • Grants Pass • Josephine County • Jackson County • Josephine County Transit • 
Oregon Department of Transportation 

DATE: January 15, 2025 
TO: MRMPO Member Jurisdictions 
FROM:  Ryan MacLaren, Planning Program Manager 
SUBJECT:  MRMPO Dues Recommendation 
_____________________________________________________________________ 

This memo addresses the setting of MRMPO member dues.  Staff is seeking a recommendation on the dues 
for the coming fiscal year. 

MRMPO Member Dues 
Staff proposes an increase of the dues rates from $0.16 per capita to $0.25 per capita that would generate a 
total of $17,154 which is an increase of $6,150, from the current total, for the 2025-2026 fiscal year. 

Increasing dues is necessary due to inflation and the rising costs of MPO operations. As prices for goods and 
services increase, the MPO needs to adjust out fees to keep up with these economic changes. This ensures 
that the organization operates effectively and provides the necessary services to members. 

Table 1, below, summarizes population and proposed dues for each jurisdiction.  Population estimates are 
from the December 15. 2024 Certified Population Estimates from Portland State University.   

Table 1: MRMPO Proposed Dues 

Member Jurisdictions Population1  Dues Rate per Capita Proposed 
Dues2 

Previous 
FY Dues 

Dues 
Difference 

Gold Hill   1,345 $     0|25 $ 336  $   214 $ 122 
Rogue River   2,419 $     0|25 $ 605  $   396 $ 209 
Grants Pass    39,572 $     0|25 $ 9,893  $      6,416 $ 3,477 
Jackson County*   4,710 $     0|25 $ 1,178  $   754 $ 424 
Josephine County*    20,571 $     0|25 $ 5,143  $      3,224 $ 1,919 

Total    68,617 $ 17,154  $    11,004 $ 6,150 
1 RVCOG staff utilized the latest Certified Portland State University population estimates. This report uses 2024 Certified 
Population Estimates. 
2 Proposed dues = (Population estimates * dues rate) 

*For unincorporated population estimates they are derived from Southern Oregon ABM Model data.



MRMPO Dues Memorandum 
 
G:\1-Planning Dept\1-Transportation\3-Both MPO's\3-MPO's Dues\25-26 MPOs Dues\4-Reports\_MRMPO_Dues_Report_Draft.docx 

 
 
 
Dues provide funding for general operations, for activities that require local funds including lobbying and 
matching funds.  Dues pay for Policy Committee participation in advocacy activities for which federal funds 
cannot be used, including the Oregon MPO Consortium, the Association of Metropolitan Planning 
Organizations and the West Coast Corridor Coalition.  Dues can also be used to supplement the MPO’s 
planning budget.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
 
Middle Rogue  
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

Regional Transportation Planning 
 

 

Gold Hill • Grants Pass • Rogue River • Jackson County • Josephine County • Oregon Department of Transportation 

MRMPO is staffed by Rogue Valley Council of Governments • 155 N. First St. • P O Box 3275 • Central Point OR  97502 • 664-6674 

DATE: January 30, 2025 
TO:   MRMPO Citizens Advisory Committee   
FROM:  Ryan MacLaren, Planning Program Director 
SUBJECT:   TIP Amendment(s)   
 

The CAC is being asked to make recommendations to the Policy Committee on the proposed TIP amendment(s) described 
below. The Policy Committee will hold a public hearing at 2:30 p.m. on Thursday, February 20, 2025 to consider adoption of 
the proposed TIP amendment(s). A press release for the 21-day public comment period and public hearing was sent on or 
before January 30th in the Rogue Valley Times, Rogue River Press, Grants Pass Daily Courier, and information is currently 
available on the MRMPO website. Information on the new project is enumerated, below: 
 
 
 
 

A. Amend Project in TIP:  Jackson and Josephine County curb ramps, phase 3 (KN22571) 
Description:  Increase PE by $2.5M and CN by $9,470,000 adding GARVEE funds from bottom line. 12/4/24 OTC 
approval. 

 

$ Source $ Source $ Source

Planning -$                                -$                             
22571 2022 Design 4,215,901$         IIJA Flex 482,529$          ODOT 4,698,430$                      4,698,430$                  
22571 2024 Land Purchase 1,697,243$         IIJA Flex 194,257$          ODOT 1,891,500$                      8,500$                ODOT 1,900,000$                  

Utility Relocate -$                                -$                             
22571 2026 Construction 9,298,777$         ACP0 1,064,287$       ODOT 10,363,064$                    10,363,064$                

Other -$                                -$                             
Total FFY24-27 15,211,921$       1,741,073$       16,952,994$                    8,500$                16,961,494$                

Federal Federal Required Match
Total Fed+Req Match

Other

Construct curb ramps 
to meet compliance 
w ith the Americans 
w ith Disabilities Act 
(ADA) standards

n/a N/A

Project Name Project Description
RTP Project 

Number Air Quality Status Key # Federal Fiscal Year Phase Total All Sources

ODOT

Jackson and 
Josephine County 
curb ramps, phase 
3

 
 
 
 



 
 
Middle Rogue  
Metropolitan Planning Organization 

 

Regional Transportation Planning 
 

 

Gold Hill • Grants Pass • Rogue River • Jackson County • Josephine County • Oregon Department of Transportation 

MRMPO is staffed by Rogue Valley Council of Governments • 155 N. First St. • P O Box 3275 • Central Point OR  97502 • 664-6674 

 
 
 

B. Amend Project in TIP:  I-5: Monument Dr - N. Grants Pass (KN21674) 
Description:   Increase PE 100K from ARTS R3/HB17 R3. Increase CN $1.3M from Fix-it SW Chip Seals/HB17 
Pres. Update MP to 58.17-67.8 
 

$ Source $ Source $ Source

Planning -$                                -$                             
21674 2022 Design 1,125,084$         NHPP 94,916$            ODOT 1,220,000$                      1,220,000$                  

Land Purchase -$                                -$                             
Utility Relocate -$                                -$                             

21674 2025 Construction 21,942,254$       NHPP 1,863,161$       ODT 23,805,415$                    23,805,415$                
Other -$                                -$                             

Total FFY24-27 23,067,338$       1,958,077$       25,025,415$                    -$                       25,025,415$                

Total All Sources

ODOT

I-5: Monument Dr - 
N. Grants Pass

Remove existing 
pavement and replace 
with new asphalt to 
improve pavement 
condition and extend 
service life. Remove trees 
near the roadway to help 
prevent avoidable 
collisions. Install traffic 
safety barriers to protect 

n/a N/A

Project Name Project Description
RTP Project 

Number Air Quality Status Key # Federal Fiscal Year Phase
Federal Federal Required Match

Total Fed+Req Match
Other

 
 
 
 

C. Amend Project in TIP:  Vehicle Replacement/Right Size (KN-TBD) 
Description:   Replace gasoline powered cutaway with 35' diesel bus - and required lift equipment 

 
$ Source $ Source $ Source

Planning -$                                -$                             
Design -$                                -$                             
Land Purchase -$                                -$                             
Utility Relocate -$                                -$                             
Construction -$                                -$                             

TBD 2024 Other 610,000$            5307 69,818$            Local 679,818$                         679,818$                     
Total FFY24-27 610,000$            69,818$            679,818$                         -$                       679,818$                     

Federal Federal Required Match
Total Fed+Req Match

Other

Replace gasoline 
powered cutaway with 35' 
diesel bus - and required 
lift equipment

n/a N/A

Project Name Project Description
RTP Project 

Number Air Quality Status Key # Federal Fiscal Year Phase Total All Sources

JCT

Vehicle 
Replacement/Right 
Size

 
 



Change Management Request

Request Date: CMR Number: Project Lead (TPM/RE-CP): 
Project Name: 

KN: Region: Area: Project 
Delivery Phase: 

Main Funding Program: 
Additional 

Funding 
Program(s): 

STIP Amendment: Approval 
Authority: 

MPO 
Amendment: 

IGA Amendment: A&E Contract 
Amendment: 

Re-baseline Schedule: 
Re-baseline Budget: 

Scope, Schedule & Budget 
Change - Reason(s): 

Current Scope: 

01/07/25 21674-05 SHOEMAKER JUSTIN

No

3

No

Yes

No

Delivery and Operations
Administrator

Unanticipated - Resource constraints

PS&E

Remove existing pavement and replace with new asphalt to improve pavement condition
and extend service life. Remove trees near the roadway to help prevent avoidable collisions.
Install traffic safety barriers to protect drivers from roadside hazards that cannot be removed.
Repair or replace bridge driving surfaces and joint repairs to extend the structure life.

ROGUE VALLEY

I-5: Monument Dr - N. Grants Pass

Yes

Unanticipated - Additional budget added

21674

Not Applicable

ARTS Region 3

Full

Fix-It SW Chip Seals



Change Management Request

Describe Scope Change: 

Justification for Scope 
Change: 

N/A

N/A



Change Management Request

Describe the Risk of 
not Approving the 

Scope Change: 

Current Dates Proposed Dates Current Dates Proposed Dates 
PE EA Open – 008 PS&E Submittal – 551 

PDT Kick-Off – 018 Bid Opening – 560 
Project Initiation Phase 

Complete - 050 Forecasted 1st Note - 735 

DAP Phase Complete–325 Forecasted 2nd Note - 790 

ROW EA Open - 470 Forecasted 3rd Note - 796 11/25/2610/27/26

08/11/22

06/05/26

09/01/22 09/01/22

05/28/24

04/24/25
03/17/25

07/07/25

05/22/25

08/29/23

08/11/22

05/28/24

02/14/25

04/19/24

N/A

08/29/23

05/07/26

05/05/25



Change Management Request

Describe Schedule 
Change: 

Justification for 
Schedule Change: 

Move bid date to meet STIP quarterly timelines

Required to STIP approval for funding increase



Change Management Request

Describe the Risk 
of not Approving 

the Schedule Change: 

Current Budget Requested Budget Change 
Planning 

Preliminary Engineering 
Right of Way 

Utility Relocation 
Construction 

Other 
Total: 

Describe Budget Change 
(Break down the change 

by Funding Program): 

$0 $0 $0
$1,220,000 $1,320,000 $100,000

$0 $0
$0 $0 $0

$23,805,416 $25,117,474 $1,312,058
$0 $0 $0

$25,025,416 $26,437,474 $1,412,058

Not bidding the project

Need additional construction funds to cover the cost of pavement, scope has not
changed. R3 has not seen any price reductions like the rest of the state. Recent past
projects for pavement prices are being used for comparison.PE increase to cover B-code
and project design updates to include day time work.



Change Management Request

Justification for Budget 
Change: 

Describe the Risk 
of not Approving 

the Budget Change: 

Signatures Dates Signatures Dates 
Funding Prg Manager: Additional Signator: 
STIP Coordinator: Additional Signator: 
Area Manager: Additional Signator: 
Project Sponsor: Additional Signator: 
Tech Center Manager: Additional Signator: 
Region Manager: Additional Signator: 
Additional Signator: Additional Signator: 

01/23/25
Gabi Garcia

01/23/25

01/23/25

01/23/25

01/22/25
Naomi Birch 01/23/25

Mark Thompson

MARMON JERRY

If we don't get the additional funding we will need to reduce the project scope. This is
not a cost effective measure for a very large pavements project.

The cost of oil and wages are steadily increasing much faster than standard inflation
numbers. This is compounded by little to no contractor competition in R3.

Jeffrey Shambaugh

Darrin Neavoll


	2024-02-13 MRMPO CAC Agenda
	1. Call to Order / Introductions / Review Agenda
	2. Review / Approve Minutes
	3. Election of Officers
	4. MRMPO Dues
	5. Amendment to the 2024-2027 TIP
	6. Public Comments
	7. MRMPO Update
	8. Other Business / Local Business
	9. Adjournment

	12-12-2024 MRMPO CAC Draft RVWD Minutes
	CAC Bylaws as adopted by Policy Committee Oct 17, 2019
	BYLAWS
	CITIZENS ADVISORY COMMITTEE (CAC)
	Article I
	Article II
	Article III
	Article IV
	Article V


	_MRMPO_Dues_Report_Draft
	Memo_TIP_Amendment_01_30_25
	FROM:  Ryan MacLaren, Planning Program Director
	SUBJECT:   TIP Amendment(s)

	CMR - 21674-5 - I-5 Monument Drive to N Grants Pass


State and County

				Population Estimates for Oregon and Counties (Vintage 2024)

						Certified Estimate
July 1, 2024		Revised Population Estimate July 1, 2023		Revised Population Estimate July 1, 2022		Revised Population Estimate July 1, 2021		Revised Population Estimate July 1, 2020

				Oregon		4,263,385		4,250,027		4,233,291		4,218,425		4,237,174



				BAKER		16,746		16,827		16,769		16,700		16,723

				BENTON		97,720		97,526		96,959		95,506		95,250

				CLACKAMAS		426,567		424,305		421,690		419,705		421,547

				CLATSOP		41,785		41,606		41,387		41,262		41,174

				COLUMBIA		53,639		53,262		52,899		52,610		52,741

				COOS		65,270		65,294		65,003		64,838		64,934

				CROOK		26,366		26,080		25,705		25,275		24,912

				CURRY		23,597		23,673		23,601		23,511		23,462

				DESCHUTES		208,612		206,212		203,830		201,916		199,061

				DOUGLAS		111,129		111,335		111,346		111,251		111,377

				GILLIAM		2,108		2,089		2,066		2,037		2,020

				GRANT		7,181		7,231		7,234		7,237		7,247

				HARNEY		7,463		7,476		7,477		7,506		7,505

				HOOD RIVER		24,357		24,168		24,052		23,875		23,996

				JACKSON		220,999		220,951		221,924		222,133		223,104

				JEFFERSON		25,447		25,217		24,912		24,682		24,563

				JOSEPHINE		87,416		87,533		87,497		87,879		88,135

				KLAMATH		69,878		69,959		69,964		69,747		69,567

				LAKE		8,221		8,235		8,227		8,219		8,179

				LANE		382,771		382,355		381,375		380,533		382,641

				LINCOLN		51,153		51,005		50,748		50,446		50,464

				LINN		130,848		129,994		129,041		128,703		128,782

				MALHEUR		31,419		31,570		31,581		31,361		31,619

				MARION		347,798		347,785		346,244		345,211		346,042

				MORROW		12,791		12,716		12,689		12,698		12,665

				MULTNOMAH		800,227		799,282		798,859		798,856		812,723

				POLK		88,799		88,603		88,434		87,818		87,509

				SHERMAN		1,927		1,914		1,910		1,887		1,882

				TILLAMOOK		27,574		27,505		27,423		27,423		27,408

				UMATILLA		81,030		80,707		80,115		79,811		80,161

				UNION		26,052		26,047		26,071		26,069		26,199

				WALLOWA		7,497		7,501		7,526		7,486		7,462

				WASCO		26,444		26,575		26,596		26,501		26,662

				WASHINGTON		611,389		607,144		602,660		598,576		600,167

				WHEELER		1,483		1,479		1,468		1,455		1,455

				YAMHILL		109,682		108,866		108,009		107,702		107,836



				Prepared by Population Research Center

				College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University

				
December 15,2024












Cities and Towns

				Incorporated City/Town		Certified Estimate
July 1, 2024		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2023		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2022		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2021		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2020		Incorporated City/Town		Certified Estimate
July 1, 2024		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2023		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2022		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2021		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2020		Incorporated City/Town		Certified Estimate
July 1, 2024		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2023		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2022		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2021		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2020		Incorporated City/Town		Certified Estimate
July 1, 2024		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2023		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2022		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2021		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2020		Incorporated City/Town		Certified Estimate
July 1, 2024		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2023		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2022		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2021		Revised Estimate
July 1, 2020

				Adair Village		1,403		1,399		1,394		1,305		1,102		Depoe Bay		1,547		1,546		1,536		1,528		1,517		Independence		10,056		10,014		10,010		10,045		9,831		Mt. Vernon		549		551		549		549		549		Sodaville		360		360		360		360		365

				Adams		410		408		394		394		391		Detroit		174		164		146		112		203		Ione		342		342		342		342		340		Myrtle Creek		3,509		3,501		3,497		3,495		3,485		Spray		141		141		141		141		141

				Adrian		157		157		158		157		157		Donald		1,123		1,015		1,015		1,012		1,009		Irrigon		2,045		2,045		2,033		2,017		2,013		Myrtle Point		2,490		2,488		2,475		2,474		2,475		Springfield		62,996		62,377		62,262		61,973		61,857

				Albany		57,777		57,390		56,747		56,703		56,470		Drain		1,180		1,180		1,175		1,175		1,175		Island City		1,146		1,144		1,144		1,144		1,144		Nehalem		297		283		276		276		273		St. Helens		14,492		14,383		14,223		14,238		14,067

				Amity		1,835		1,833		1,833		1,832		1,786		Dufur		646		637		637		637		632		Jacksonville		3,066		3,056		3,057		3,052		3,024		Newberg		26,249		25,731		25,514		25,340		25,152		St. Paul		440		440		437		434		434

				Antelope		35		36		37		37		37		Dundee		3,249		3,245		3,242		3,241		3,241		Jefferson		3,515		3,402		3,355		3,351		3,328		Newport		10,623		10,565		10,558		10,472		10,363		Stanfield		2,295		2,268		2,244		2,174		2,153

				Arlington		678		678		670		652		642		Dunes City		1,468		1,458		1,453		1,440		1,430		John Day		1,617		1,645		1,658		1,661		1,667		North Bend		10,434		10,433		10,391		10,303		10,298		Stayton		8,176		8,172		8,295		8,281		8,241

				Ashland		21,579		21,490		21,485		21,405		21,374		Durham		1,873		1,889		1,898		1,911		1,939		Johnson City		535		535		531		537		539		North Plains		3,815		3,655		3,451		3,447		3,444		Sublimity		3,094		3,083		3,083		3,055		2,979

				Astoria		10,131		10,130		10,129		10,155		10,208		Eagle Point		9,866		9,759		9,744		9,725		9,690		Jordan Valley		131		131		131		130		130		North Powder		501		501		499		504		504		Summerville		117		117		117		119		119

				Athena		1,226		1,220		1,220		1,216		1,209		Echo		628		631		634		632		632		Joseph		1,182		1,166		1,166		1,166		1,164		Nyssa		3,290		3,285		3,286		3,236		3,233		Sumpter		208		206		206		204		204

				Aumsville		4,028		4,095		4,149		4,189		4,230		Elgin		1,806		1,806		1,744		1,715		1,716		Junction City		7,410		7,205		6,873		6,866		6,792		Oakland		951		947		943		935		932		Sutherlin		8,679		8,670		8,617		8,564		8,554

				Aurora		1,131		1,134		1,131		1,133		1,133		Elkton		202		200		186		185		185		Keizer		39,249		39,180		39,174		39,133		39,442		Oakridge		3,167		3,199		3,198		3,196		3,193		Sweet Home		10,088		10,052		10,021		9,884		9,839

				Baker City		10,104		10,098		10,083		10,074		10,074		Enterprise		2,107		2,107		2,106		2,096		2,078		King City		5,030		5,038		5,062		5,096		5,171		Ontario		11,874		11,871		11,755		11,666		11,655		Talent		6,411		6,092		6,051		6,021		6,285

				Bandon		3,592		3,591		3,503		3,407		3,390		Estacada		5,454		5,240		5,017		4,501		4,433		Klamath Falls		22,108		22,098		22,085		21,881		21,855		Oregon City		38,029		38,013		37,590		37,578		37,572		Tangent		1,234		1,231		1,231		1,231		1,231

				Banks		1,864		1,864		1,787		1,803		1,832		Eugene		177,155		176,993		176,248		174,854		176,759		La Grande		12,818		12,817		12,869		12,813		13,029		Paisley		246		248		250		248		250		The Dalles		16,103		16,087		16,048		15,962		16,014

				Barlow		144		144		141		133		133		Fairview		10,473		10,436		10,437		10,427		10,426		La Pine		3,110		2,978		2,804		2,630		2,549		Pendleton		16,996		16,929		16,837		17,145		17,124		Tigard		56,392		54,935		54,848		54,729		54,549

				Bay City		1,500		1,467		1,443		1,423		1,401		Falls City		1,138		1,120		1,107		1,133		1,056		Lafayette		4,563		4,539		4,439		4,435		4,425		Philomath		5,644		5,637		5,636		5,600		5,350		Tillamook		5,198		5,232		5,218		5,254		5,190

				Beaverton		99,843		99,764		99,090		97,650		97,522		Florence		9,598		9,567		9,547		9,522		9,404		Lake Oswego		41,129		41,086		40,924		40,652		40,711		Phoenix		4,413		4,281		4,250		4,247		4,459		Toledo		3,631		3,629		3,581		3,546		3,546

				Bend		104,089		102,558		100,987		100,081		99,278		Forest Grove		26,916		26,779		26,242		25,746		26,413		Lakeside		1,921		1,921		1,905		1,900		1,902		Pilot Rock		1,343		1,341		1,337		1,328		1,328		Troutdale		15,790		15,786		15,777		15,752		16,162

				Boardman		4,725		4,533		4,494		4,452		4,314		Fossil		450		450		448		448		448		Lakeview		2,403		2,419		2,420		2,438		2,424		Port Orford		1,167		1,150		1,150		1,148		1,146		Tualatin		27,753		27,625		27,775		27,789		27,858

				Bonanza		421		421		404		404		404		Garibaldi		860		830		830		830		830		Lebanon		19,936		19,763		19,177		18,747		18,559		Portland		639,448		638,624		639,126		639,230		652,498		Turner		2,864		2,864		2,862		2,780		2,521

				Brookings		6,829		6,918		6,828		6,771		6,746		Gaston		676		676		676		676		676		Lexington		244		244		238		238		238		Powers		717		719		718		712		712		Ukiah		277		236		231		241		238

				Brownsville		1,830		1,823		1,832		1,698		1,697		Gates		573		565		552		478		547		Lincoln City		10,103		10,032		9,930		9,852		9,842		Prairie City		846		842		842		842		842		Umatilla		8,256		8,069		7,859		7,532		7,404

				Burns		2,693		2,705		2,708		2,730		2,731		Gearhart		1,905		1,888		1,888		1,863		1,839		Lonerock		25		25		25		25		25		Prescott		84		84		84		84		82		Union		2,162		2,155		2,156		2,155		2,148

				Butte Falls		443		441		443		447		443		Gervais		2,724		2,770		2,728		2,600		2,589		Long Creek		175		175		173		173		173		Prineville		11,466		11,351		11,126		10,957		10,814		Unity		40		40		40		40		40

				Canby		19,114		18,835		18,534		18,371		18,183		Gladstone		11,944		12,013		11,997		11,989		11,987		Lostine		243		243		243		243		243		Rainier		1,939		1,929		1,920		1,914		1,912		Vale		1,870		1,908		1,903		1,894		1,894

				Cannon Beach		1,514		1,508		1,504		1,499		1,491		Glendale		861		863		863		863		861		Lowell		1,304		1,267		1,240		1,198		1,198		Redmond		37,146		36,491		36,160		35,592		33,728		Veneta		5,259		5,246		5,224		5,220		5,212

				Canyon City		675		671		669		669		665		Gold Beach		2,396		2,389		2,364		2,359		2,350		Lyons		1,230		1,218		1,216		1,207		1,207		Reedsport		4,368		4,318		4,317		4,318		4,312		Vernonia		2,433		2,404		2,403		2,378		2,375

				Canyonville		1,639		1,654		1,648		1,646		1,646		Gold Hill		1,345		1,359		1,354		1,352		1,335		Madras		7,982		7,954		7,833		7,664		7,558		Richland		165		165		165		165		165		Waldport		2,339		2,337		2,307		2,275		2,250

				Carlton		2,414		2,391		2,311		2,267		2,222		Granite		32		32		32		32		32		Malin		736		736		731		731		731		Riddle		1,234		1,231		1,226		1,215		1,215		Wallowa		804		804		804		804		803

				Cascade Locks		1,412		1,408		1,406		1,398		1,391		Grants Pass		39,572		39,518		39,413		39,328		39,249		Manzanita		648		642		619		608		604		Rivergrove		569		561		561		553		545		Warrenton		6,446		6,410		6,321		6,322		6,304

				Cave Junction		2,103		2,102		2,101		2,097		2,083		Grass Valley		158		156		156		150		150		Maupin		448		436		436		430		427		Rockaway Beach		1,512		1,509		1,496		1,477		1,459		Wasco		424		422		422		420		420

				Central Point		19,363		19,165		19,115		19,105		19,045		Greenhorn		3		3		3		3		3		Maywood Park		829		829		829		829		829		Rogue River		2,419		2,410		2,441		2,441		2,409		Waterloo		219		219		219		222		222

				Chiloquin		767		767		767		767		767		Gresham		115,233		115,212		114,151		114,052		114,281		McMinnville		34,774		34,734		34,099		33,946		34,447		Roseburg		23,876		23,817		23,820		23,729		23,713		West Linn		27,568		27,511		27,475		27,477		27,379

				Clatskanie		1,791		1,765		1,755		1,717		1,716		Haines		395		391		380		373		373		Medford		88,352		86,937		86,885		86,598		85,910		Rufus		277		275		271		270		270		Westfir		261		261		259		259		259

				Coburg		1,419		1,371		1,328		1,320		1,252		Halfway		363		354		354		351		351		Merrill		854		849		822		825		822		Salem		177,567		177,361		177,192		175,942		175,648		Weston		706		706		706		706		706

				Columbia City		1,946		1,935		1,946		1,935		1,935		Halsey		974		968		965		965		962		Metolius		1,015		1,008		985		985		980		Sandy		12,933		12,911		12,683		12,660		12,643		Wheeler		428		425		422		422		422

				Condon		742		725		723		712		707		Happy Valley		27,637		26,237		25,633		24,609		23,941		Mill City		2,063		2,068		1,998		2,009		1,997		Scappoose		8,231		8,179		8,038		8,011		8,013		Willamina		2,237		2,241		2,234		2,239		2,243

				Coos Bay		16,093		16,090		16,002		15,986		15,985		Harrisburg		3,670		3,665		3,661		3,661		3,654		Millersburg		3,214		3,153		3,108		3,066		2,921		Scio		962		959		959		959		956		Wilsonville		27,048		26,822		26,828		26,793		26,684

				Coquille		4,018		4,018		4,012		4,011		4,011		Helix		194		194		194		194		194		Milton-Freewater		7,289		7,206		7,180		7,060		7,158		Scotts Mills		456		447		435		429		424		Winston		5,666		5,667		5,664		5,684		5,652

				Cornelius		14,490		13,835		13,642		12,721		12,704		Heppner		1,199		1,201		1,196		1,194		1,194		Milwaukie		21,408		21,206		21,191		21,186		21,180		Seaside		7,268		7,234		7,174		7,128		7,092		Wood Village		4,388		4,420		4,420		4,397		4,388

				Corvallis		60,408		60,217		59,826		58,397		59,993		Hermiston		20,177		20,061		19,727		19,500		19,440		Mitchell		138		138		138		138		138		Seneca		171		172		165		165		165		Woodburn		29,455		28,219		26,511		26,062		26,014

				Cottage Grove		10,879		10,878		10,703		10,691		10,584		Hillsboro		111,006		109,867		108,467		107,420		106,503		Molalla		10,489		10,216		10,192		10,174		10,202		Shady Cove		3,070		3,071		3,070		3,070		3,081		Yachats		1,003		994		994		994		994

				Cove		635		629		627		625		620		Hines		1,659		1,661		1,655		1,655		1,652		Monmouth		11,516		11,456		11,355		10,954		11,487		Shaniko		21		21		30		30		30		Yamhill		1,222		1,212		1,212		1,210		1,176

				Creswell		5,735		5,685		5,673		5,631		5,644		Hood River		8,574		8,503		8,410		8,333		8,327		Monroe		722		722		722		646		647		Sheridan		6,277		6,018		6,156		6,277		6,400		Yoncalla		1,086		1,069		1,039		1,039		1,029

				Culver		1,645		1,644		1,628		1,613		1,599		Hubbard		3,385		3,382		3,409		3,439		3,476		Monument		113		115		115		115		115		Sherwood		20,781		20,657		20,484		20,464		20,447

				Dallas		17,924		17,779		17,423		17,185		16,854		Huntington		506		506		506		502		502		Moro		375		373		373		369		369		Siletz		1,234		1,228		1,230		1,230		1,230

				Dayton		2,665		2,695		2,694		2,689		2,678		Idanha		156		156		156		156		156		Mosier		492		479		479		468		468		Silverton		10,882		10,861		10,548		10,528		10,494

				Dayville		141		141		136		134		132		Imbler		253		251		251		251		247		Mt. Angel		3,594		3,542		3,486		3,407		3,404		Sisters		3,738		3,658		3,451		3,264		3,106



														
December 15,2024
		Prepared by Population Research Center										
December 15,2024
		Prepared by Population Research Center										
December 15,2024
		Prepared by Population Research Center										
December 15,2024
		Prepared by Population Research Center										
December 15,2024


				Prepared by:										popest@pdx.edu		College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University										popest@pdx.edu		College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University										popest@pdx.edu		College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University										popest@pdx.edu		College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University										popest@pdx.edu

				Population Research Center												Population Research Center												Population Research Center												Population Research Center												Population Research Center

				College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University												College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University												College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University												College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University												College of Urban and Public Affairs, Portland State University







ESRI_MAPINFO_SHEET



DO NOT EDIT 
 For Esri use only




Rural Areas

						Methods

						MAZ*				Enrich				Pop Est (ODOT)**

						2024		2025		2024		2025		2023

				Jackson County		4,714		4,710		2,632		2,670		2,451

				Josephine County		20,149		20,571		18,380		18,563		16,064

						24,863		25,281		21,012		21,233

				* MAZ layers where calculated in ArcPro and Apportion Polygon Tool was used to establish more realistic numbers. 

				** PSU create a Population estimates for UAs and MPOs for ODOT. This product is for ODOT only and to get a copy of it you need to reach out to them, more specificly the money man. 

				** the numbers were generated by subtracting the city's pop. Est. to give us the rural areas pop. Est. 





25-26 Dues



				MRMPO Proposed Dues

				Member Jurisdictions		Population		 Dues  Rate per Capita		Proposed
Dues		Previous 
FY Dues		Dues
Difference

				Gold Hill		1,345		$   0.25		$   336		$   214		$122

				Rogue River		2,419		$   0.25		$   605		$   396		$209

				Grants Pass		39,572		$   0.25		$   9,893		$   6,416		$3,477								PSU (Total)						MRMPO Rural (MAZ)						MRMPO Rural (Enrichment) 

				Jackson County*		4,710		$   0.25		$   1,178		$   754		$424								Jackson County		220,999				Jackson County		9,334				Jackson County		2,670

				Josephine County*		20,571		$   0.25		$   5,143		$   3,224		$1,919								Josephine County		87,416				Josephine County		36,299				Josephine County		18,563

				Total		68,617				$   17,154		$   11,004		$6,150																45,633						21,233

				RVCOG staff utilized the latest Certified Portland State University population estimates.
This report uses 2024 Certified Population Estimates.

				Proposed dues = (Population estimates * dues rate)

				*For unincorporated population estimates they are derived from Southern Oregon ABM Model data.



				Dues Anticipation Use

				Staff Support		$   3,088		REMAINDER

				Travel Related		$   12,866		75%

				Memberships/Conferences		$   1,201		7%

				Total 		$   17,154











